



# Brian Greenberg

312.576.2801 | [bjg@acm.org](mailto:bjg@acm.org) | [linkedin.com/in/bjgreenberg](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bjgreenberg)

**Chief Information Officer | Chief Technology Officer | Director of Enterprise IT**

## CAREER SUMMARY

Brian has over 25 years of I.T. and ten years of senior leadership experience with Fortune 500, finance, non-profit, legal, startups, and technology organizations around the globe. Brian's strategic leadership skills have helped him build relationships, achieve goals, and work effectively with all types of stakeholders throughout the world. Further, Brian has an extensive technical background that allows him to validate technology solutions and work well with vendors. He has experience overseeing environments with tens of thousands of people, thousands of systems and has built productive and loyal teams. Brian has an M.A. in Systems Theory and a B.S. in Philosophy and Computer Science. He is available for work throughout the greater Chicago area and abroad. Willing to travel for work.

## SKILLS

Digital Transformation  
Executive Leadership – CIO & CTO  
Strategic Planning  
Process Engineering  
Full Life Cycle Development  
Software Analysis & Design  
Cyber Security  
Performance Improvement

Risk Analysis & Mitigation  
Disaster Recovery  
Enterprise IT Strategy  
Policy Governance  
Regulatory Compliance  
Cloud Architecture  
Migrations  
Data Storage

Data Protection  
Product Development  
Systems Architecture  
Infrastructure Operations & Management  
Software Development Life Cycle  
Change Management  
Marketing  
Software as a Service (SaaS)

## EXPERIENCE

- CIO/CTO, Partner — Fortium Partners, LP, Chicago, IL.** 2017-present
- Interim, Fractional & Virtual CIO, CTO, and Strategy Advisor to numerous companies throughout the US and Europe.
  - Providing business technology leadership in many industries, including non-profits, legal, technology, fitness, insurance, finance, and health.
  - Creating guidance and vision on emerging technologies, digital trends, governance, and infrastructure advances to meet the organization's goals.
  - Delivering technology strategies and roadmaps that produce growth and transformation for current and future business goals in critical areas, including customer engagement, product transformation, employee empowerment, and operations optimization.
- Adjunct Professor, Faculty — DePaul University, Chicago, IL.** 2019-present
- Teaching courses in the College of Computing and Digital Media covering CyberSecurity, Information Assurance, Information Technology, Operational Management, and the Legal, Ethical, and Social Issues in Information Security.
- Enterprise Architect, Business Strategist, Evangelist, & Dell Champions Ambassador — Dell Inc, Chicago, IL.** 2015-2017
- Grew channel partner relationships for the North American Fortune 500 market by 30%.
  - Award-winning speaker at user events, industry conferences, seminars, and technology leadership groups.
  - Developed relationships with business partners and customers, providing strategic and technical guidance and thought leadership.
- Chief Information Officer & Strategic Advisor — Akrete, Evanston, IL.** 2011-present
- Developed enterprise IT systems, creating a cloud infrastructure to support the business since its founding.
  - Provide thought leadership through publishing and the implementation of online branding technologies.
- Vice President, Technology Operations — Total Attorneys, Chicago, IL.** 2012-2013
- Founder and CEO — General System Dynamics, Chicago, IL.** 2008-2012
- Manager, Data Storage & Backup Engineering — Citadel Investment Group, Chicago, IL.** 2005-2008
- Senior Storage Architect & Strategy Consultant — GlassHouse Technologies, Framingham, MA.** 2004-2005
- Senior Cloud Storage Architect & Strategy Consultant — StorageNetworks, Seattle, WA. and Tokyo, Japan** 2000-2002
- Senior Systems Architect — Grange Insurance Association, Seattle, WA.** 1999-2000
- Data Architect, LAN Manager, Senior Systems Architect, Instructor — Motorola, Schaumburg, IL.** 1991-1998

## EDUCATION

Master of Arts (MA), Whole Systems Design/Systems Theory, Antioch University, Seattle, WA.  
Bachelor of Science (BS), Philosophy and Applied Computer Science, Illinois State University, Normal, IL.